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6161 S. Yale Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74136

918-494-1444
February 20, 19%0

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1V

$§11 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000

Arlington, Texas 76011

Dear Sirs:

Thank you for your letter of February 12 indicating certain
violations noted during your recent unannounced radiation safery
inspection. In response to your letter we would like to file the
following information.

1. The reason for the violation was our understanding of 49 CFR
requirements. Our Mo/Tc-99m generators are stored for in excess of
20 molly half lives. Thus, the amount of radicactive material
generally contained in a returned generator is on the order of only
a few microcuries. We now understand that the NRC has some concern
for longer lived isotopes that may be in the generators due to the
fision process.

2. To correct this erroneous understanding, we are now surveying
the generators before they are returned and recording the resulits
of sur survey. This assures that external radiation leveis are
within allowable iimits ro: the tackage label.

3. The correcstive step taken tc avaid further viclaticus was wo
brirg this matter co the attentivn of the technologists responsibie
f5¢ ‘he return shipment of the generators. It was explained that
it is hig ¢iremt responsibility to cee to the day to day activitias
vegarding thic matter. The Radiation Safety Officer and Chief
Technolegis., of course, bave the rvesponsibility to overses this
activicy.

4. ¥®uil compliance was accomplished on January 10, 1930 and prorer
operation has occurred since that date.

1€ 1 can supply additional information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

David S. Gooden, Ph.D., J.D.
Radiological Physicist
Radiation Safety Officer
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In Reply Refer To:
License: 35-07163-01
Dockel: 30-02896/90-01

Saint Francis Hospital

Rudio)ogy and Pathology Departments

ATTN: David S. Gooden, Ph.D.
Radiation Safety Officer

6161 South Yale Avenue

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection conducted
by Mr. Wesley L. Holley of this office on January 10, 1990, of the activities
authorized by NRC Byoroduct Material License 35-07163-01, and to the discussion
of our findings held by the inspector with members of your staff at the
conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the license
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commissien's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the ‘icense. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures anu representative records,
inte~views of personnel, independent measurements, and observations by Lhe
inspector,

The 1nspectnr reviewnd the craauization of the nul2ar seoicinn Jevpartment and
the effectiveness of the reeiasion cefety cuam ttee “HSC) ang the radistion
safety officer (R30) in mangging the var ovu. aspe.’s of you' radiation sefety
program. The inspechor dbserved that thece “ncividuals functioned well 1
their respect .ve rules and generaily ¢ recred program dudits that ageouataly
igentified and curre.tud potential safety protlems. Althouyh the performance
o¥ your pereonnel appesared to be adequate, it must he emphasizod that he RSO
i¢ respons ole for the sveral: effectiveness and compliang: of the radizt un
safety program with the Commission's rules ang requlztions anu the conditicrs
of vour lirnense.

During this inspection, certain of your activities were found not to be
conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements. Consequently, you are
required to respond to this matter in writing, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10,
Code of Federal Regulations. Your response should be based on the specifics
contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter.

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice is not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.




Saint Francis Hospital g &

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

LA\”M&M "m

A. Bi1) Beach, Directr
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure:
Appendix = Notice of Violation

cc:
Oklahoma Radiation Control Program Director



HPPENDIX

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Saint Francis Hospita) Docket: 30-02896/90-01
Tulsa, Oklahoma License: 35-07163-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on January 10, 1990, a violation of NRC
requirements was identified. In accordance with the “General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1989) (Enforcement Policy), the violation is listed below:

10 CFR 71.5(a) requires that )icensees who transport licensed materia)
outside the confines of their plants or de'iver licensed material to a
carrier for transport comply with the applicable requirements of the
regulations appropriate to the mode of transport of the Department of
Transportation (DOT) in 49 CFR Part 170-189.

49 CFR 173.475(1) requires that, prior to each shipment of any package,
the shipper ensure by examination or appropriate test that the external
radiation and contamination levels are within allowable limits.

Contrary to the above, the licensee had not surveyed the decayed Mo/Tc-99m
generators or their shipping packa?os to ensure that the external
radiation levels were within the allowable limits fer the package labe)
upon returning Lhem to the vendor. These turveys hid not been performed
fur Liifs inspection period, Aupust 4, 1967, throuch January 10, 1990,

This is & Severity Leve! IV violation. (Suprlement V)

Purs sane 6 the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Saint Francis Hospital is hereby
requ i red to suomit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice, a written statement ¢ explaracicn in reply,
including for each vinlation: (1) the reasr» for the violation if énmitted,
(2) the cormective steys wnich have Yeen “aker any the resulits achisved,

(3) the corrective :teps wiich wil) b takes .o 2¢07¢ further v:olations, and
(4) toe date when (y)! compliance will ne achieved, Where good cause ‘s shown,
cortidevration will be givan Lo extending the respunse time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 12th  day of February 1990
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